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MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-192

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads of Public Elementary, Integrated, and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

PO |

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent y

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE: GENDER SENSITIVITY CUM LEADERSHIP
TRAINING FOR SUPREME ELEMENTARY LEARNER GOVERNMENT
(SELG) AND SUPREME SECONDARY LEARNER GOVERNMENT (SSLG)
STUDENT-LEADERS AND TEACHER-ADVISERS

DATE: November 3, 2025

1. This is to inform all concerned that the Gender Sensitivity Training cum Leadership
Training for Supreme Elementary Learner Government (SELG) and Supreme Secondary
Learner Government (SSLG) Student-Leaders and Teacher-Advisers, originally scheduled
on November 6-7, 2025, at Torrijos Stadium, Torrijos, Marinduque, is hereby postponed
to November 13-14, 2025.

2. The postponement is due to Typhoon Tino, as the safety and well-being of our
learners and teacher-advisers remain the utmost priority of the Department.

3. In cases where the SELG or SSLG President is not available on the new schedule, the
Vice President may attend as the official representative of the school’s learner
government.

4. All other provisions stipulated in the previously issued memorandum relative to this
activity shall remain in full effect. :

5 Partmxpants are adv1sed to retain their pre-registration entries submitted through
https:/ /tinyurl.com/Pre-Reg-GST2025. Further instructions and updates regarding the
conduct of the tralnmg will be communicated accordingly.

6. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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